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Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent:  Thursday, June 03, 2010 8:47 AM

To: '‘cox@coxpartners.com'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS FOR JAC COX PROPERTIES, LLC

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

o

From: Henricus Cox [mailto:cox@coxpartners.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 2:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FW: CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS FOR JAC COX PROPERTIES, LLC
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
The attached e-mail from May 26 refers.
We now see that both the mailing and principal address, for both Jac Cox

Properties LLC and NetRunners LLC were changed. However, we did not
change the mailing address, just the principal address.

Can you please revert the mailing address to
7805 NW Beacon Square Blvd.

Suite 205 — W\dill 11/9

Boca Raton, FL 33487

Kind regards,
Henricus Cox
President

From: Henricus Cox [mailto:cox@coxpartners.com)

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 2:02 PM

To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS FOR JAC COX PROPERTIES, LLC
Importance: High



